Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Jim Gray Kenneth Armstrong
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Lawrence B. Weathers

Lexington Police Department

CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong
Department of Public Safety
DATE: May 18, 2018

SUBJECT: Donation — Owensboro Police Department — 1996 Dodge International 4700 /HDRO
Bomb Truck

Request

Authorization to donate one (1) Police Vehicle — 1996 Dodge International 4700 / HDRO Bomb
Truck, to the Owensboro Police Department. This vehicle has been taken out of service for the
Lexington Police Department.

Why are you requesting?

The Owensboro Police Department is interested in taking possession of this vehicle. The vehicle
will allow the ability for the Department to store necessary items, i.e. robots, bomb suits,
diagnostic tools and other potentially lifesaving equipment, thus reducing response times during
callouts. The vehicle will only be utilized by law enforcement personnel of the Owensboro
Police Department.

There will be no budgetary impact. If you have any questions or require additional information,
please contact my office.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? N/A
Are the funds budgeted? NA

File Number: - 0566-17

Director/ Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief
Lexington Police Department
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